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9. Espiritu Sanfo, 1960
2405 Philippe Parkway, Safety Harbor

On Pentecost Sunday in May
of 1539 the Spanish explorer
Hernando de Soto sailed into
what is now Tampa Bay and
named it Bahia Espiritu Santo
(Holy Spirit Bay). Ten years later
in May 1549 Fr. Luis de Cancer,
the famed Dominican missionary,
sailed into the bay in a noble
effort to spread the Gospel. For six weeks he made numerous
contacts with the native peoples he encountered even celebrating
mass ashore on the Feast of Corpus Christi. On June 26, 1549
the next day, he was martyred on the northwest edge of the bay
near a Tocobaga village. Twenty years dfter that, a small chapel
was erected nearby by a Jesuit priest in another short lived
missionary endeavor. Four hundred years would pass before
ground was broken for a permanent parish on a beautiful knoll
close fo the site of these ancient Spanish missionary efforts.
The confemporary Spanish mission style church with its large
Fr. Luis de Cancer window pays fribute to those inifial efforts
of evangelization. Parish Office: 727-726-8477

10. St Ignatius of Anfioch, 1669
715 East Orange Street, Tarpon Springs

Up until 1947, mass was
celebrated in a small mission
chapel on lemon Street, the first
forty of those years by the Jesuits
who often had fo fravel by boat
from Tampa. The parish was
then relocated to Tarpon Avenue
and a converted army building
would be used for mass for the
next 20 years. The parish plant continued fo grow over the
next decade and culminated with the construction of a large
confemporary church in 1981. Among its features are walls
imbedded with Tennessee river rocks and seven large laminated
pine beams from North Carolina which direct the eyes of the

worshipper fo the simple marble altar below.
Parish Office: 727-937-4050

5

Hillsborough County
Sapphire Path

|. Sacred Heart, 1660
509 North Florida Avenue, Tampa (Downtown)

Originally called St. Louis, our
oldest parish was initially staffed
by diocesan priests until an out
break of yellow fever claimed

E 4 the lives of three priests in
1887-88. In October 1888
Bishop Moore of St. Augusfine
recruifed the New Orleans
Jesuits to administer the parish
and all of south Florida. Consfruction on this grand Romanesque
church (with Gothic and Byzantine influences) began in 1898
and was complefed seven years later. The 17 stained glass
windows were designed and manufactured for Sacred Heart
by the Mayer Company of Munich, Germany. The sfructure
includes a 135 foot dome, solid ook pews and doors, porcelain
tiles, and an altar made of ltalian Carrara marble. Over the
years numerous parishes, missions, and schools throughout the
area, and Florida at large, were begun through Sacred Heart.
Parish Office: 813-229-1595
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1.8t James Chapel, 2008
18150 Bethany Center Drive, Lutz

Located on the grounds of the
200 acre Bethany Centfer, the
rustic St. James Chapel overlooks
beautiful Lake Mary. Built in the
old Florida style with a metal roof
and a "hardy board” exterior, the
chapel harmonizes magnificently
with the surrounding natural oasis
and grounds of our diocesan
retreat center. The bronze crucifix, stations of the cross, and doors
were commissioned specifically for Bethany and imported from
Stuflesser Ars Liturgica of Ortesei, lialy. The massive doors depict
both the raising of lazarus at Bethany and modern day saints
such as Mother Teresa and Pope John Paul the Great. Once
inside, the chapel’s simple interior provides an ideal setting for
both prayer and reflection. Bethany Office: 813-960-6300

The Northern Counties
Emerald Trail

The eight sites in this tour are spread across the more rural areas of
the diocese which include Pasco, Hernando and Citrus Counties.

5]

. St. Anthony of Padua, 1683

32832 Massachusetts Avenue, San Antonio (Pasco Co.)

San Antonio was esfablished as
a Catholic colony in honor of
St. Anthony of Padua in answer
to a prayer. Catholics have quite
literally been worshiping in these
very pews for over a century and
a quarter. The present structure
replaced the original wooden
church in 1911 and is one of
the earliest known examples of precast concrete hollow-block
construction in Florida. The church, with its French colonial twin
towers added in 1954, is laid out as the centerpiece of the
fown, in an urban plan more commonly seen in Europe than
in the United States. Of particulate note is the large realistic
crucifix, the marbleized wood altar and the graceful old stained
glass. As alluded to above, most of the heart pine pews are

the originals, salvaged from the 1883 wooden church.
Parish Office: 352-588-3081

2. St. Anthony of Padua School, 1364

32902 Massachusetts Avenue, San Antonio (Pasco Co.)

The oldest parochial school in
the diocese was established to
catechize and educate this
Catholic colony’s children. Begun
A with 14 pupils in the kitchen of

B Mrs. Cecilia Morse and sfaffed
by Benedictine nuns for most of
its history, generations have
grown in faith, knowledge and
grace here. An 1884 12’ x 24’ onetoom schoolhouse and a
tworstory wooden structure built in 1889 preceded the present
landmark building. Usually the expression “the students built
this institution” is not meant literally, but in St. Anthony School’s
case, alumni of the era fondly recalled that during consfruction,
students with good marks eamed the “privilege” of assisting
the workers by carrying bricks during recess. The charm and
familial spirit alive within these red-brick walls, which opened in
the Fall of 1922, continues to draw families seeking spiritual
and academic excellence. School Office: 352-588-3041



. Holy Name Monastery, 1669
33201 State Road 52, St. Leo (Pasco Co.)

In response to a growing need
| for teachers for the children of
German immigrants in the areq,
4 five Benedictine sisters set out
from Allegheny, Pennsylvania by
frain for Florida in the late 19th
Century. The sisfers founded
Holy Name Convent and
Academy in a former hotel. The
original convent, a large threesstory frame building was located
at the north end of the square in San Antonio. In 1911 the entire
building (with the sisters sfill living inside!) was raised up on log
rollers and moved by oxen one half mile uphill info the town
of St. leo over a period of 6 weeks. The present Monastery
was constructed in 1960. Office: 352-588-8320

4. §t. Leo Abbey, 1669
33601 State Road 52, St. Leo (Pasco Co.)

The Benedictine Abbey’s Church
of the Holy Cross is of
Llombardic-Romanesque design

J with a gleaming white 86 foot
i tower and red file roof. Most of
i the exterior is constructed with
native white limestone brick while
the interior is richly furbished with
red cedar. The exterior frim and
much of the inferior is sandstone from St. Meinrad Archabbey
in Indiana. The monks actually traded boxes of fresh oranges
from the abbey’s groves for the sandstone from St. Meinrad in
Indiana. The majestic marble crucifix, weighing 22 tons, is
modeled after the Shroud of Turin and is framed by lalian
mosaic. The oldest stained glass windows are of domestic
"anfique” glass and include two stunning rose windows. Across
the highway, there is a lourdes Grofto which was constructed
in 1916. The serene grofto was so beloved by the first abbot
that he asked to be buried there. Early on the monks also
established a Catholic boys' prep school which later became
a Catholic college in the 1960's. Office: 352-588-8624

5. St. Anthony the Abbot, 1892
20428 Cortez Boulevard, Brooksville (Hernando Co.)

Originally started as a mission
of St. Anthony of Padua over in
San Antonio, Benedictine priests
would travel on horseback from
Pasco County to celebrate mass
in the homes of Catholics in the
Brooksville area. In 1908 a
Catholic Women's Club was
formed expressly for the purpose
of raising money fo build a church. Hernando County's first
Catholic church was built in 1908 on Olive St. in Brooksville
(this church is still standing but is now a private home). By the
mid 1960', the church had become inadequate for the needs
of the congregation so a new provisional church and school
were built on a new site. By the end of the decade the parish
was moved once again fo ifs current location. After several
renovations, the simple elegance of this house of worship stands

as a sacred refuge amidst a busy and changing community.
Parish Office: 352-796-2096

6. 3t. Stanislaus Chapel, 1915
14211 Citrus Way, Brooksville (Hernando Co.)

T e S n 1913 a group of Polish farmers
! B moved to northern Hernando
County having purchased high
hammock land in an effort to
begin a new community. Property
i was purchased for a church and
™ cemetery in 1915. By 1917 they
had built a small chapel which
a priest from St. leo Abbey
would come out to once a month to celebrate the sacraments.
Alter a fire destroyed the first church in 1929, it was replaced
with the present structure, an authentic Old Florida clapboard
church. Challenging soil conditions, disease, and the Great
Depression forced the seftlement to disband though many of the
early Catholic pioneers are buried in the adjoining cemetery.
Mass is sfill celebrated here annually on All Souls Day. For
more information contact St. Anthony the Abbot parish office.



7.8t Benedict, 1955
455 South Suncoast Boulevard., Crystal River (Citrus Co.)

Ny, Since the late 19th Century, the
Benedictines from St. Leo cared
for Citrus County. Mass was
celebrated in various locations
including private homes, sfores,
a theatre, even a radar station.
| The Crystal River area did not
receive a permanent priesfly
presence unfil the 1940's with the
appointment of Fr. James Hoge, OSB o the Hernando-Citrus
missions. A small concrete block chapel, honoring St. Benedict,
was built in 1953. By the mid 1970's the parish had outgrown
it and relocated three miles south fo the present location. A new
church, built in the shape of a Greek cross with a fresco of
St. Benedict in the dome, was dedicated in 1981. The parish
hall, which also served as the church for six years, houses

a series of large paintings depicting the parish’s history from
pioneer days until today. Parish Office: 352-795-4479

8. Our Lady of Good Council Chapel, 1948
8888 East Gobbler Drive, Floral City (Citrus Co.)

/‘ Camp Good Counsel opened
1 &y ifs doors in the summer of 1948
| for Catholic youth to experience
== the beauty and majesty of God's
creation. The 150 acre property
located on the Tsala Apopka
Lakechain is home to a variety of
Florida flora and fauna. Much of
== the rusfic camp bears the imprint
of its founder, Msgr. George Cummings and his great love of
the outdoors. The circular chapel, built in 1955, was inspired
by a visit he made fo St. Stefano Rotondo in Rome. The altar
was fashioned from a nearly thousand year old cypress which

came from the now-defunct sawmill in lacoochee.
Office: 352-726-2198

For more information about these sites and on all of
our schools and parishes, including mass times,
please visit www.dioceseofstpete.org

A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE
DIOCESE OF ST. PETERSBURG

ay 2, 1968, is the date Pope Paul VI canonically
established the Diocese of St. Petersburg which
today consists of Citrus, Hernando, Hillsborough,
Pasco, and Pinellas Counties. At the same time
he appointed Bishop Charles Mclaughlin as the
First Bishop of St. Petersburg. Bishop Mclaughlin's
installation as the first residential bishop on Florida's West Coast
on June 17, 1968 at the newly elevated Cathedral of St. Jude
the Apostle was not the beginning of Catholicism here, merely
the recognition that it had come of age. The Church's presence
in this part of Florida stretches back over four centuries to the
arrival of the Spanish explorers and the missionaries who
accompanied them. Whether it was the Jesuits and Franciscans
who came in the lafe 16th Century with the hope of native
conversions or Catholic families that have relocated here more
recently for work or weather, the Catholic Church has a long
and rich history in the Tampa Bay area. Pioneer priests up until
the mid 20th Century regularly traveled
from city to city so that Catholics
could go to Mass and have
access fo the sacraments. Our
Catholic community has now
grown fo a diocese of over
400,000 who worship each
Sunday at seventydive different
churches throughout the area.
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After Juan Ponce de leén's initial discovery of Florida on
Easter 1513, explorers over the next several decades such as
Panfilo de Narvaez (1528) and Hernando de Soto (1539)
came here bringing with them priests and religious. The first
Mass ever celebrated in Florida took place in what is today
the Jungle Prada area of St. Pefersburg in April 1528 [It would
be another thirty-seven years before Mass was to be celebrated
in St. Augustine]. The Spanish arrived with both polifical and
religious motives though some missionaries like Fr. Luis de Cancer,
who arrived in Tampa Bay in 1549, showed great respect and
understanding for the indigenous peoples advocating peaceful
coexistence even though he himself would be Florida’s first martyr

(continued)
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